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UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH ALABAMA

MEMORANDUM

Academic Affairs

DATE: July 18, 2023

TO: Paige Vitulli {Chcir) Philip Habel
Simeon Barbour Roma Hanks
Robin Bates (FS) Kristina Miller
Matthew Binion Melissa Smith
Nicole Carr Ashley Suggs
Bob Charlebois Tara Thompson
Angela Coleman Lisa Turner
Charles Erwin Alvin Williams

FROM: Andrea M. Kent, Ph.D.

Executive Vice President and Provast

SUBJECT: Prior Learning Assessment Committee 2023-2024

This will serve as your appointment to serve on the USA Prior Learning Assessment Committee for
the 2023-2024 Academic Year. Dr. Paige Vitulli will chair the Committee and notify you of
meetings.

The members of this commitiee are responsible for guiding the pricr learning assessment process
at USA in support of the University's goals of:

a) recruiting a diverse body of studenis who are well prepared for college study: and
b) strengthening the financial standing of the University using strategies that recognize and

address financial and market redlities in higher education.

On behalf of the University community, please accept my appreciation for your wilingness to
serve. If, for any reason you are unable to do 5o, please notify me as soon as possible,
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